

Jurisdiction	Regulator	Subject Matter	Deadlines Extended?	General Update	Link
Federal	Federal Election Commission	Campaign Finance	Only for reports filed in connection to postponed primaries.	<p>The FEC has suspended its mail operations, closed its offices to visitors and directed its employees to telework. While most agency operations are unaffected, the Commission will not process any documents submitted on paper, including non-electronically filed reports, advisory opinion requests, enforcement complaints, and court-case documents. FEC staff have access to phone and email. The FEC's website, web-based programs, and electronic filing systems are all still online.</p> <p>As states postpone congressional and presidential primary elections, the Commission is updating the reporting dates and deadlines associated with those elections. Filers should consult the dates and deadlines web page for the latest updates.</p> <p>FEC staff will not be able to access or process complaints sent by mail or delivery service until the agency resumes normal mail operations. If you file a new enforcement complaint by mail or delivery service, you should also send an electronic copy of the complaint to cela@fec.gov. The FEC encourages the use of electronic signatures on, and electronic notarizations of, such electronically submitted complaints from states in which electronic notarization is available.</p> <p>If you have received a request for corrective action from the Reports Analysis Division or the Audit Division, you may continue to request the Commission's consideration of legal questions.</p>	https://www.fec.gov/
Federal	Secretary of the Senate	Lobbying	No	None	https://www.senate.gov/reference/office/secretary_of_senate.htm
Federal	Clerk of the House	Lobbying	No	None	http://clerk.house.gov/index.aspx
Alabama	Secretary of State	Campaign Finance	No	<p>Due to the directive issued by Governor Ivey, the Secretary of State's Office will be working with limited staff.</p> <p>The March 31 Runoff Election has been postponed until July 14, 2020.</p>	https://www.sos.alabama.gov/
Alabama	Ethics Commission	Lobbying	No	The Ethics Commission Office is open but operating with limited staff; email is the quickest way to get in touch; and, as of now, quarterly reporting deadlines remain the same.	http://www.ethics.alabama.gov/
Alaska	Public Offices Commission	Both	No	The offices of the Alaska Public Offices Commission will be closed to walk-in traffic until further notice. APOC offices will remain staffed and we will continue to serve the public and respond through alternative forms of contact including post mail, email, fax, and telephone, during its normal business hours of 8:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday through Friday.	http://doa.alaska.gov/apoc/
Arizona	Secretary of State	Both	No	Temporarily suspending all in-person services, while maintaining our constitutional and statutory responsibilities. Meeting statutory obligations by processing lobbying and campaign finance filings, circulator applications, and responding to inquiries related to these topics. Contact information is as follows: Circulator@azsos.gov , Lobbyist@azsos.gov or Campaignfinance@azsos.gov .	https://azsos.gov/
Arkansas	Ethics Commission	Both	No	None	http://www.arkansasethics.com/
California	Fair Political Practices Commission	Both	No	<p>An advisory has been issued encouraging candidates, committees, and lobbyists to continue to make best efforts to timely disclose campaign activity to the public and to make use of electronic filing options, if available. If a filer makes best efforts to comply with the Political Reform Act's disclosure rules but is unable to do so due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the FPPC will consider this a strong mitigating factor in determining whether an enforcement action is appropriate.</p> <p>To the extent that restrictions imposed to fight the spread of COVID-19 make the logistics of filing documents on paper with original signatures difficult or even impossible, filers are encouraged to make use of digital and electronic options for filing statements and reports to ensure the timely filing of statements and reports (e.g. email and fax filing, scanned and/or photocopied signatures, electronic signatures, etc.). Paper statements with originals would need to be filed when feasible.</p>	www.fppc.ca.gov

Colorado	Secretary of State	Both	No	The Secretary of State's Office has suspended all in-person services until further notice but staff is working remotely. Most services remain available online. For filings that must occur on paper, please send it via the United States Postal Service only. Other forms of mail may not be received in a timely manner. Call 303-894-2200 with any questions.	https://www.sos.state.co.us/
Connecticut	State Elections Enforcement Commission	Campaign Finance	No; but late fees and penalties are suspended for 90 days.	Offices are closed to the public until further notice. Staff continues to work and remains available via telephone (860-256-2940) and email (seec@ct.gov) as normal. The April quarterly filing is due April 13, 2020 and we encourage all those who can to file by the deadline. Please note that, pursuant to the Governor's Executive Order No. 7M, the agency will suspend fees and penalties for candidates and candidate committees, traditional political committees, and party committees that are late in submitting this filing up to 90 days past the prescribed deadline. Similarly, time requirements for docketed matters including decision-making requirements, hearings, or other time limitations or deadlines, procedures or legal processes pertaining to these matters are extended for 90 days.	https://portal.ct.gov/seec
Connecticut	Office of State Ethics	Lobbying	Yes	Although the First Quarter Lobbyist Reports (Forms ETH-2D and ETH-2C) are due no later than April 10, in response to the ongoing public health emergency involving COVID-19, the Office of State Ethics has decided to grant a 30-day grace period, (i.e., no later than May 10, 2020) to any lobbyist who is unable to meet the April 10, 2020 filing deadline for the First Quarter Report.	https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/Ethics/Lobbyist-Filings/Notices-2020/An-Important-Message-to-all-Lobbyists.pdf?la=en
Delaware	Department of Elections	Campaign Finance	No	In person services are now by appointment only.	https://elections.delaware.gov/index.shtml
Delaware	Public Integrity Commission	Lobbying	No	None	https://depic.delaware.gov/lobbying/
District of Columbia	Office of Campaign Finance	Campaign Finance	No	Operating under a modified status until April 27, 2020. All services will be provided remotely via email and telephone and you may contact this Office the same. All financial reports will continue to be submitted online at our website on the required deadlines. Any individual seeking to register as a candidate for elective office should contact our office at (202) 671-0547 or email (wesleyw.williams@dc.gov) for instructions.	https://ocf.dc.gov/
District of Columbia	Board of Ethics and Government Accountability	Lobbying	No; but late fees will not be assessed if delay is due to COVID.	Quarterly Activity Reports are due on April 15, 2020. Late fees will not be assessed on lobbying filings that are delayed due to the COVID-19 crisis. If you will not be able to meet a registration or reporting deadline, you are encouraged to contact our office in advance.	https://bega.dc.gov/
Florida	Division of Elections	Campaign Finance	No	The office will be closed to the public from Thursday, March 19 until Sunday, April 19. However, we remain open for business online, by mail, email, and phone (including the Voter Assistance Hotline) at this time.	https://dos.myflorida.com/elections/
Florida	Lobbyist Registration Office	Lobbying	No	The Florida Commission on Ethics has informally advised that, in lieu of a paper filing, they will accept the Form 30 quarterly gift disclosure as a scanned document attached to an email. The Department's offices will remain closed to the public until Sunday, April 19. Previously scheduled events during this time that would have otherwise included the public will be either cancelled or rescheduled for a later date. However, we remain open for business online, by mail, email and phone. Please contact us at 850.245.6500 for more information.	https://floridalobbyist.gov/
Georgia	Government Transparency and Campaign Finance Commission	Both	No	The Georgia Government Transparency and Campaign Finance Commission is closed to the public through April 30th and their April 23rd Commission meeting has been indefinitely postponed; however, "all filers will need to continue making their reports and disclosure to the Commission through the Commission's electronic filing system..." The commission is no longer accepting paper registrations or payment of registration fees via mail. All completed lobbyist new registrations and supplemental registrations must be submitted by email. Lobbyists will then need to log into their e-file account to process the online payment for those new registrations and/or supplemental registration. Lobbyist ID photos will be taken and badges issued once the physical office reopens.	http://ethics.ga.gov/
Hawaii	Campaign Spending Commission	Campaign Finance	No	The Campaign Spending Commission is closed to the public until further notice, but Commission staff is available remotely. Please call us at (808) 586-0285 during regular business hours for assistance.	http://ags.hawaii.gov/campaign/
Hawaii	State Ethics Commission	Lobbying	Yes	1. Lobbying expenditure reports for the period January 1 to February 29, 2020, shall be filed no later than April 30, 2020; and 2. The Commission authorizes the Executive Director to extend this deadline until May 31, 2020, if appropriate, without further Order of the Commission.	https://ethics.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/2020-03-27ORGEEXP_OrderExtension.pdf

Idaho	Secretary of State	Both	No	The office lobby is closed to over the counter services at this time. Our staff will continue to answer emails and phone calls from 8am – 5pm, Monday – Friday.	https://sos.idaho.gov/elections-division/
Illinois	State Board of Elections	Campaign Finance	No	Offices remain closed to the public and in-person filing is not an option for the March 2020 Quarterly Report (due April 15). Electronic filing is still available for all committees. An electronic filing account may be established by contacting the Campaign Disclosure division (see contact information below). Committees not required to file electronically may submit reports via postal mail or fax (217-782-5959). Filing assistance is available by calling the Campaign Disclosure division at 217-782-4141 (Springfield) or 312-814-6440 (Chicago), or via e-mail (webmaster@elections.il.gov).	https://www.elections.il.gov/
Illinois	Secretary of State	Lobbying	Yes; see Update.	Statutorily required deadlines, including lobbying semimonthly reports, are extended for 30 days.	https://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/index/lobbyist/
Indiana	Secretary of State	Campaign Finance	Yes; all deadlines associated with the 2020 Primary Election have been delayed by 28 days.	None	https://www.in.gov/sos/elections/
Indiana	Lobby Registration Commission	Lobbying	Yes	The ILRC extended the deadline for filing first period activity reports (which cover the period from November 1, 2019 to April 30, 2020) to 11:59 p.m. on July 15, 2020, and waives late fees that otherwise might have been imposed for first period activity reports filed between June 1, 2020 and July 15, 2020. The online filing system will reflect these changes. Please note, however, that first period activity reports filed after July 15, 2020, will be subject to the imposition of late fees according to current ILRC policy.	https://www.in.gov/ilrc/
Iowa	Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board	Campaign Finance	No	Staff will be working remotely for most of the next several weeks or more. Since all campaign finance reports are required to be filed electronically, filing deadlines have not been changed. If you anticipate COVID-19 related difficulties in filing your report on time, please contact our office immediately. Staff will still respond promptly to email and voicemail messages and, if necessary, be able to schedule in-person meetings. Late filings attributable to the ongoing public health emergency will be addressed on a case-by-case basis.	https://ethics.iowa.gov/
Iowa	Legislature	Lobbying	No	None	https://www.legis.iowa.gov/lobbyist
Kansas	Governmental Ethics Commission	Both	No	The Governmental Ethics Commission office will be closed to the public through April 17, 2020. Please email questions or concerns to KGEC_Ethics@ks.gov	https://ethics.kansas.gov/
Kentucky	Registry of Election Finance	Campaign Finance	Only for reports filed in connection to postponed primary.	As the primary election has been moved to June 23, the 30-day pre-election report will be due May 27, covering the reporting period ending May 24.	https://kref.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Kentucky	Executive Branch Ethics Commission	Lobbying	No	None	https://ethics.kv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Kentucky	Legislative Ethics Commission	Lobbying	Yes; Registration statements due April 15 can be filed by April 30 and considered timely if the filer emails a written explanation of the reason for delay to the Commission's Executive Director, Laura Hendrix, at Laura.Hendrix@lrc.ky.gov.	The Legislative Ethics Commission has requested updated registration statements be filed either by fax or via email, by scanning and sending the signed forms. Fax to (502) 573-2929; Email to Donnita.crittenden@lrc.ky.gov or lori.smith@lrc.ky.gov. To change from paper filing to filing online, please email the above for an ID and password.	https://klec.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Louisiana	Louisiana Board of Ethics	Both	Yes; see Update.	<p>The Louisiana Board of Ethics' staff is working remotely and their April meeting has been canceled.</p> <p>The primary and general elections scheduled for April 4, 2020 and May 9, 2020 have been rescheduled due to Statewide Emergency Caused by COVID-19. The new primary and general dates are June 20, 2020 and July 25, 2020 and a new reporting and filing schedule has been posted. Please note: the 10th day prior to the primary report (10-P) that covered activity through March 15, 2020 and was due by March 25, 2020 will now cover activity through May 31, 2020 and will be due by June 10, 2020.</p> <p>The deadline for lobbyists to file the Expenditure Report covering March 1, 2020 - March 31, 2020 is April 27, 2020.</p>	http://ethics.la.gov/
Maine	Commission on Governmental Ethics & Election Practices	Both	No	Effective March 18, 2020, the Maine Ethics Commission office is closed to the public. The closure is in place to prevent the spread of COVID-19 among staff and the public, and will remain in place until further notice. To contact the staff, call (207) 287-4179 or send an email to ethics@maine.gov.	https://www.maine.gov/ethics/home
Maryland	State Board of Elections	Campaign Finance	Only for reports filed in connection with the rescheduled elections.	Mandatory telework has been invoked for State Board of Elections employees.	https://elections.maryland.gov/campaign_finance/index.html
Maryland	State Ethics Commission	Lobbying	No	Mandatory telework has been invoked for State Ethics Commission employees. Emailed inquiries will receive a more prompt response than phone calls.	https://ethics.maryland.gov/lobbyists/
Massachusetts	Office of Campaign and Political Finance	Campaign Finance	No	OCPF staffers are working remotely. You can reach OCPF by e-mail with your questions and comments: OCPF@cpf.state.ma.us.	https://www.ocpf.us/
Massachusetts	Secretary of the Commonwealth	Lobbying	No	None	https://www.sec.state.ma.us/index.htm
Michigan	Secretary of State	Both	No; but late fees will be waived during the stay at home order.	All Secretary of State offices are closed until further notice to slow the spread of the coronavirus and protect public health. Late fees will be waived during this period.	https://www.michigan.gov/sos/
Minnesota	Campaign Finance Board	Both	No	None	https://cfb.mn.gov/
Mississippi	Secretary of State	Both	No	<p>The Mississippi Secretary of State's Office will be closed to the general public until further notice, effective at 2 p.m. on March 17, 2020. Please call 601-359-1350 during business hours or visit our website, sos.ms.gov, for more information.</p> <p>Note: Governor Tate Reeves ordered to waive the in-person requirement for notarizing documents in Mississippi for the duration of the COVID-19 emergency, subject to guidance provided by Secretary of State Michael Watson. Executive Order 1467, effective April 7, 2020, authorizes remote notarizations and the Secretary of State's temporary guidance.</p>	https://www.sos.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Missouri	Ethics Commission	Both	Only for reports filed in connection with the rescheduled municipal elections.	Pursuant to Governor Mike Parson's statewide order, the Missouri Ethics Commission (MEC) office at 3411-A Knipp Dr., Jefferson City, MO will be physically closed to the public. On April 16, 2020, the Governor extended the statewide "Stay Home Missouri" Order through May 3, 2020. The building will therefore remain closed to the public until further notice. Filing deadlines and late fee assessments remain in effect. We understand that this time can be a challenge for our filers. MEC employees are working hard to assist filers and the public over the phone and through email to comply with these deadlines. Please reach out for assistance, if necessary, to help you comply with the deadlines.	https://www.mec.mo.gov/
Montana	Office of Political Practices	Both	No	None	http://politicalpractices.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Accountability and Disclosure Commission	Both	No	None	https://nadc.nebraska.gov/
Nevada	Secretary of State	Campaign Finance	No	The Office of the Secretary of State has closed its doors to the public and has suspended all in-person services and transactions. During the suspension of in-person filings and services, we urge customers to use on-line processes to submit filings and documents. If necessary, mail, email or fax delivery may also be used. Online services remain available and allow for immediate submission and filing. If you are in need of immediate assistance, please contact us at (775) 684-5708 and we will do all we can to assist you. Please note that our offices will be closed entirely on April 16, 17, 23 and 24.	https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/home
Nevada	Legislative Counsel Bureau	Lobbying	No	None	https://www.leg.state.nv.us/lobbyist/
New Hampshire	Secretary of State	Both	No	None	https://sos.nh.gov/

New Jersey	Election Law Enforcement Commission	Both	A grace period may be granted for late filings in connection with COVID; Deadlines have been moved for filings in connection with rescheduled elections.	Candidates, Committees, and Business Entities are advised to file reports as soon as possible in accordance with filing due dates. ELEC recognizes that closures necessitated by the current public health situation may make filing difficult. ELEC will provide a grace period for reports filed after its specified deadline provided a complete request is submitted providing the details that prevent the filing. The submission of a request for a grace period is not an extension for filing. ELEC will monitor submissions for requests for a grace period and attempt to assist a filer with filing as quickly as possible. Paper reports may be uploaded and filed electronically.	https://www.elec.state.nj.us/
New Mexico	Secretary of State	Both	No	Due to the Governor's new executive order and the ongoing public health emergency, as of 8:00 am on Tuesday, March 24th the Office of the New Mexico Secretary of State is indefinitely suspending all in-person services and transactions, with no exceptions. We will no longer be accommodating walk-ins or in-person appointments. This suspension applies to both our Elections Division and our Business Services Division. All Apostilles must be mailed in for processing. We encourage all customers to utilize our online resources for filing and submitting documents. All Election Division related questions may be emailed to SOS.Elections@state.nm.us; and any Business Services questions may be emailed to Business.Services@state.nm.us. You may also call our general number at 505-827-3600 with any questions.	https://www.sos.state.nm.us/#
New York	State Board of Elections	Campaign Finance	Only for reports filed in connection to postponed primary.	None	https://www.elections.ny.gov/INDEX.html
New York	Joint Commission on Public Ethics	Lobbying	Yes; see Update.	Due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, JCOPE has decided to further extend the deadline for all Lobbying filing submissions, including the 2020 January/February Lobbyist Bi-Monthly Report, until April 15 and will also not accept hand delivery of paper filings at our office until April 15. We are also suspending the Lobbying Random Audit Program until further notice.	https://jcope.ny.gov/
North Carolina	State Board of Elections	Campaign Finance	No	Throughout the duration of the COVID-19 threat, the State Board of Elections is planning for all employees to continue working – either in the office or remotely – to prepare for important, upcoming elections. Many State Board employees are signing agreements to work from home as this situation develops.	https://www.ncsbe.gov/index.html
North Carolina	Secretary of State	Lobbying	No; but late fees will be waived, see update.	Late fees or civil fines will not be assessed for failure to timely file Q1 reports provided (1) reports are filed before 7/22, (2) reports are accompanied by an attached statement made under oath that a notary public could not be obtained, and (3) all reports due to be filed by 7/22 are deemed timely filed.	https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/lobbying
North Dakota	Secretary of State	Both	No	Until further notice. Due to Coronavirus concerns, access to the Secretary of State's office will be limited to by-appointment only.	http://sos.nd.gov/
Ohio	Secretary of State	Campaign Finance	Only for reports filed in connection to postponed elections.	None	https://www.sos.state.oh.us/
Ohio	Office of the Legislative Inspector General	Lobbying	No	Please be advised that JLEC staff will be available remotely during normal business hours and able to assist you. At this time, we will not be able to process physical checks or signature pages. All forms and payments must be submitted electronically via the OLAC Agent portal. JLEC staff will work diligently to process all registrations as they are received.	http://www.jlec-olig.state.oh.us/
Oklahoma	Ethics Commission	Both	No	Ethics Commission employees are currently in telework status and working outside of its office in the Capitol building. Please email ethics@ethics.ok.gov with any questions or call (405) 521-3451 during normal business hours of 8:30 a.m - 5:00 p.m. and leave a voicemail. We will respond as quickly as possible.	https://www.ok.gov/ethics/
Oregon	Secretary of State	Campaign Finance	No	Effective March 24, 2020 all in-person services normally offered by Secretary of State are suspended until further notice. The Elections Division's required in-person services will be conducted by appointment only. Initiatives, referenda filings, and voter registrations will continue to be processed at the Elections Division headquarters in Salem. To schedule an appointment email or call using the below contact information. Because Oregon is a vote-by-mail state, the Secretary has determined that the May 19th primary will move forward as scheduled.	https://sos.oregon.gov/Pages/index.aspx

Oregon	Government Ethics Commission	Lobbying	No	The Oregon Government Ethics Commission will be changing the way it provides services at its office. Starting Monday, March 23, our office will remain open and you will be able to reach us by telephone during regular business hours, but in-person interactions between staff and the public will be by appointment only. Please contact us at 503-378-5105 for more information.	https://www.oregon.gov/OGEC/pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Department of State	Campaign Finance	Only for reports filed in connection to postponed primary.	The Capitol Complex and state offices will be closed to public visitors until further notice. The Pennsylvania Department of State requested, and Governor Wolf granted, a temporary waiver of the notarization requirement in the Campaign Finance Reporting Law for campaign finance reports and campaign finance statements filed by political committees, candidates for public office, and contributing lobbyists. Independent expenditures that are required to be filed by the 2nd Friday Pre-Primary Report (Cycle 2) deadline, are covered by the waiver. In the event that a special election reporting deadline falls within Cycle 2, the notarized cover page requirement will also be waived.	https://www.dos.pa.gov/VotingElections/CandidatesCommittees/CampaignFinance/Pages/default.aspx
Pennsylvania	Department of State	Lobbying	Yes; see Update.	Governor Tom Wolf granted the Department of State's request to waive the lobbying disclosure first quarter 2020 reporting date, with the first and second quarter reports now due on the same date of July 30, 2020, although the reports should be filed separately. Due to the COVID-19 emergency, the governor also granted the Department's request to temporarily suspend any associated regulations that establish the earlier filing date. This allows all reporting entities the flexibility to focus on other tasks during the COVID-19 response but ensuring a minimal delay with lobbying reporting. The Pennsylvania Department of State requested, and Governor Wolf granted, a temporary waiver of the notarization requirement in the Campaign Finance Reporting Law for campaign finance reports and campaign finance statements filed by political committees, candidates for public office, and contributing lobbyists. Independent expenditures that are required to be filed by the 2nd Friday Pre-Primary Report (Cycle 2) deadline, are covered by the waiver. In the event that a special election reporting deadline falls within Cycle 2, the notarized cover page requirement will also be waived.	https://www.dos.pa.gov/OtherServices/LobbyingDisclosure/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island	Board of Elections	Campaign Finance	No	None	https://elections.ri.gov/index.php
Rhode Island	Department of State	Lobbying	No	While the General Assembly has cancelled session for the week of March 16, all February lobbying reports are still due by 11:59 p.m. on Monday, March 16th. Reports may be filed online using the Secretary of State's Lobbying Registration Desk. Filers are encouraged to call our Public Information Office at (401) 222-3983 for any assistance.	https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/Open-Government/Transparency/lobbying
South Carolina	State Ethics Commission	Both	No	None	https://ethics.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Secretary of State	Both	No	Based upon Governor Noem's Executive Order dated March 24, 2020, the Secretary of State's office will be working remotely and have limited in-person staff available. The Election Division located in the State Capitol is available by appointment. Please email elections@state.sd.us or call 605-773-3537 (Option 1) to set up an appointment. Staff will continue processing mail as normal. Please refer to our "Contact Us" page at https://sdsos.gov/contact-us/default.aspx to email our divisions directly. Staff will be responding to emails and voice messages as able.	https://sdsos.gov/
Tennessee	Ethics Commission	Lobbying	No	We are not currently depositing checks. Please make registration fee payments online.	https://www.tn.gov/content/tn/becf.html
Tennessee	Registry of Election Finance	Campaign Finance	No	Executive Order 24, Section 20.3, extends the deadlines for any Statement of Interest due from March 12, 2020 to May 18, 2020, to July 15, 2020. All other statutory deadlines for documents to be filed with the Bureau of Ethics and Campaign Finance, including but not limited to campaign finance disclosure statements to be filed with the Registry Board, remain in place and have not been extended.	https://www.tn.gov/tref.html
Texas	Ethics Commission	Both	Only for reports filed in connection to postponed elections.	The Texas Ethics Commission (TEC) is working to serve you during our regular office hours (8am-5pm, Monday through Friday). The TEC office is no longer attending the 512-463-5800 telephone. TEC is operating entirely over email until further notice. Email your questions to reception@ethics.state.tx.us. TEC will be monitoring this mailbox during our regular office hours. TEC will respond to emails as quickly as possible.	https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/
Utah	Financial Disclosures	Campaign Finance	No	None	https://disclosures.utah.gov/
Utah	Financial Disclosures	Lobbying	No	None	https://lobbyist.utah.gov/
Vermont	Secretary of State	Both	No	All services will continue uninterrupted for the time being. Elections staff will continue to serve the public by phone and email, and are available during normal business hours. Please feel free to contact us by phone or email for assistance.	https://sos.vermont.gov/elections/

Virginia	Department of Elections	Campaign Finance	No	None	https://www.elections.virginia.gov/
Virginia	Conflict of Interest and Ethics Advisory Council	Lobbying	No	None	http://ethics.dls.virginia.gov/
Washington	Public Disclosure Commission	Both	No	None	https://www.pdc.wa.gov/
West Virginia	Secretary of State	Campaign Finance	Yes; see Update.	The deadline to submit your 2020 1st Quarter Report remains April 7, 2020, but the deadline to submit the 2020 2nd Quarter Report and the 2020 Primary Report have changed. Updated schedule is here: https://sos.wv.gov/FormSearch/Elections/Informational/Campaign%20Finance%20Deadlines.pdf	https://sos.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
West Virginia	Ethics Commission	Lobbying	No	None	https://ethics.wv.gov/lobbyist/Pages/default.aspx
Wisconsin	Ethics Commission	Both	No	Employees of the Ethics Commission will work from home beginning March 25, 2020. This will continue through April 24, 2020, unless amended by a future order. As of today, the Commission is still receiving mail daily and will continue to accept filings by mail as they are delivered. If the building is accessible, FedEx, UPS, and any other courier service is requested to leave packages at the Security Desk. We will pick them up there daily. We will accept documents by hand delivery by appointment only. For an appointment, please email ethics@wisconsin.gov . While public access to our office is restricted, the Wisconsin Ethics Commission continues to operate normally. Committees can register and required campaign finance reports can be filed online; Lobbyists and principals can process licensing and registration, pay fees, and file reports online. Please remember that certain documents, such as complaints, are required to be notarized. The Department of Financial Institutions has issued guidance that online notarization may be permissible. Please see its website for further information on what providers have been approved. We will accept online notarization only to the extent that it is done as authorized by the Department.	https://ethics.wi.gov/pages/home.aspx
Wyoming	Secretary of State	Both	No	The Secretary of State's Office remains open during normal business hours; however, we encourage customers to use our online services to reduce the number of in-person interactions.	http://soswv.state.wy.us/default.aspx